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INTRO

What are we doing now – see RFP pp. 8-10 for YC work to date, pp. 13-15 for WIA Prog. components and Youth performance measures (currently exceeding and receiving Youth incentive $), and p. 17 for service standards. Review WIA Youth Agreement on the website.



Where are we going – see RFP pp. 10-11, challenges posed by DOL and local workforce demands and pp. 15-17 for New Common Measures.







Anticipated Key Dates (pp. 19 - 21)

Final Questions Due March 1, 2006
Final Posting of Answers                 March 6, 2006
Notice of Intent Due       March 6, 2006, 3 p.m.
Proposal Due                          March 13, 2006, 3 p.m.
Youth Council Approval                    May 9, 2006
OCWIB Approval                              May 24, 2006
Board of Supervisors Approval        June 20/27, 2006
Contract Dates                July 1, 2006 – June 30, 2007 
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Explain: 

Notice of intent

Approval and negotiation process



Purpose of the 
Workforce Investment Act (WIA) 

www.doleta.gov/usworkforce/wia/wialaw.pdf 
www.doleta.gov/regs/statutes/finalrule.txt

• Provide workforce investment activities through 
state and local workforce systems to

• Increase job seekers’ * Improve local businesses’
– Employment - Workforce
– Retention - Productivity and 
– Earnings                         competitiveness 
– Occupational Skills

• Reduce welfare dependency
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Presentation Notes
Refer to act and code of fed regs



WIA Youth Program

WIA emphasizes integrated year-round services to connect young people successfully to the labor market and help them reach positive outcomes such as skill attainments, credentials, employment and earnings gains.  

http://www.doleta.gov/usworkforce/wia/wialaw.pdf
http://www.doleta.gov/regs/statutes/finalrule.txt


Purpose of RFP (pp. 4 and 6)

This RFP requires separate proposal applications 
for In-School Youth (ISY) and Out-of-School 
Youth (OSY) in order to assist the Orange 
County Youth Council in:

– Meeting the employment preparation needs of WIA 
eligible youth ages 16 through 21, and 

– Building an effective countywide service delivery system 
by aligning the county’s diverse youth serving agencies 
and related WIA and non-WIA streams 

Presenter
Presentation Notes
This is in line with OCWIB’s mission:

To respond to the needs of businesses, job seekers, and young people through an integrated workforce development system.



WIA Youth Program

WIA emphasizes integrated year-round services to connect young people successfully to the labor market and help them reach positive outcomes such as skill attainments, credentials, employment and earnings gains.  Not an entitlement program, youth must meet certain eligibility including being between the ages of 14 to 21, qualifying as economically disadvantaged and having at least one barrier to employment. 



RFP Basics 
• Who can apply? P. 19 
There are no pre-selected providers. 
A listing of current youth providers may be found on the
www.ocwib.org site.

• How much funding is there? P. 7 
Amounts are all estimated at this time.

• Who is to be served with this funding?      Pp. 4 ,7 & 12-13
www.edd.ca.gov/wiarep/wiadir.htm
Eligibility Technical Assistance Guide
WIAD04-18, March 29, 2005
Income Guidelines
WIAD04-24, June 17, 2005
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Who can apply?

Public, private, non-profits, govtl. Agcies, CBOs, FBOs, a consortium of entities, LEAs, emplymtn. svcs. agcies…

See www.ocwib.org site for current provider listing.



Who is to be served?

WIA is not an entitlement program.  Eligibility is based on three criteria to be met: 1) age and legal residence/work authorization docs, 2) income, and 3) barrier. 

Youth ages 16-21 who reside in the County of Orange,meet the low income criteria (as defined by the annually revised 70% Lower Living Standard and Poverty Income Levels) and have one or more of the following barriers to employment (an individual who is):

Basic Skills Deficient;

High school drop-out;

Homeless, a runaway or a foster child;

Offender;

Pregnant or parenting; or

Requires additional assistance to complete an educational program, or to secure and hold employment (locally defined).



How many are to be served?

Exact numbers are to be negotiated with most efficient CPP and service delivery model in mind. Currently entire system is serving about 400 young people.  Refer to www.ocwib.org for OCWIB 5 Year Local Plan, Youth Activities under Section VI, participant summary on p. 13.



http://www.ocwib.org/
http://www.edd.ca.gov/wiarep/wiadir.htm
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Youth regions are aligned with OSCs and BSCs.  Expected regional network of providers, including employers.



RFP Basics (Cont.)
• What is the geographical area to be served?         Pp. 4-6
Any/all O.C. designated regions except 
for the cities of Anaheim and Santa Ana 

• What type of programs and                                  Pp.10-19
scope of services are sought?       

There is no pre-disposed program model.

• Is there additional reference                  Pp. 18-19 & 43-63
material available? 

Refer also to the www.ocwib.org site
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Program considerations surrounding OSY vs. ISY, YY vs. OY – info. chart on p. 63

http://www.ocwib.org/


How To Respond

• Follow/Complete all instructions and requirements 

Application Instructions                 Pp. 21-24
(Evaluation Criteria                        P. 22)
Requirements Pp. 24-27
Response Section                        Pp. 27-29
Forms                                           Pp. 30-40
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Separate applications, budgets and forms for OSY and ISY.  May apply for more than one region but specify details, as required in the response section and forms.
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